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Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

From: Charley Marshall <charley_marshall@huntsman.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:24 PM
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Carlson, Deborah
Cc: Allen Kacenjar; Maraldo, Dean; Bahr, Ryan; DiCosmo, Nefertiti; dean.stoll@epa.ohio.gov; 

brianne.workman@epa.ohio.gov; Martinez, Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane 
(she/her/hers)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Huntsman Advanced Materials LLC 
(Ashtabula, Ohio); Docket number: CWA-05-2023-0002

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Juliane, 
 
We confirm receipt of the email, 
 
Thanks, 
Charley Marshall  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:38:12 PM 
To: Charley Marshall <charley_marshall@huntsman.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Carlson, Deborah 
<carlson.deboraha@epa.gov> 
Cc: Allen Kacenjar <allen.kacenjar@squirepb.com>; Maraldo, Dean <Maraldo.Dean@epa.gov>; Bahr, Ryan 
<bahr.ryan@epa.gov>; DiCosmo, Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; dean.stoll@epa.ohio.gov 
<dean.stoll@epa.ohio.gov>; brianne.workman@epa.ohio.gov <brianne.workman@epa.ohio.gov>; Martinez, Isidra 
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) 
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Huntsman Advanced Materials LLC (Ashtabula, 
Ohio); Docket number: CWA‐05‐2023‐0002  
  

 
Dear Mr. Marshall, 
  
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order will be filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5, on 
May 8, 2023.  I have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email. 
  
Thank you, 
Juliane Grange 
  
Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 

  You don't often get email from r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important  

  Caution: This e‐mail is coming from an external sender. Please take extra care when clicking links or opening 
attachments. If in doubt as to the veracity of this message, report the message using the Report Message function.  
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
Planning and Administrative Staff 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
Phone 312‐886‐9868 
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov 
  


